NEV MEXICO ENERGY, . INERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON ' Lori Wrotenbery
Governor v ' Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

August 16, 2000

Oxy USA Inc.
P.O. Box 50250
Midland, TX 79710

RE: MYERS LANGLIE MATTIX UNIT
WELL NO. 72, UNIT F-S31-T23S-R37E

Gentlemen:

It has come to our attention, that the well referenced above currently is an active injection well. According to
our C115 production data, there has not been any injection volumes for this well since November 1997. Our
current wellfile records show this well to have an approved Temporary Abandon status until February 16, 2004.

The OCD requests that you submit a Sundry C-103 stating the description of the work done and the date this
well was placed back on injection.

If you have any questions, please contact Sylvia A. Dickey @ 393-6161 ext. 112.
Sincerely, .

CHRIS WILLIAMS

District I Supervisor

/sad

cc: Billy Prichard
Gary Wink
Chris Williams

Qil Conservation Division * 1625 French Drive * Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
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